LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 16, 2015
TO: Honorable Charles Schwertner, Chair, Senate Committee on Health & Human Services
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB764 by King, Susan (Relating to the use, collection, and security of health care data
collected by the Department of State Health Services.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 108 of the Health and Safety Code relating to health care data
collected currently by the Department of State Health Services (DSHS). The bill would require
DSHS to develop a database that does not include identifying information for use as required by
law. The bill would require that DSHS make a form available on the DSHS website for use by
providers to notify patients whose health data is being collected. The bill would require that DSHS
prepare an annual report on security related to the data. The bill would prohibit DSHS

from collecting a fee for the data from a health and human services agency. DSHS indicates that
this could result in a revenue loss of up to $200,000 per fiscal year, and that the agency would
need to reallocate existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 537 State Health Services, Department of
LBB Staff: UP, NB, WP, VJC, SS, KVe
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